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Addendum No. 4 
 
To:  Pre-Bid Conference Attendees 
 
From: Shannon McIntyre 
 City of Mobile Architectural Engineering Department 
 
Re: Copeland-Cox Tennis Center – Tennis Court Resurfacing  
 Project #PR-010-23 
 
Date:  March 28, 2023 
 
This Addendum forms a part of, and modifies, the Request for Bids for the above referenced 
project, dated February 22, 2023.  Acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum No. 4 and all 
subsequent Addenda in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject Bidder to 
disqualification. 
 
General:      
 
Clarifications:  
 
Item 1.   Bid date has been changed to be received April 5, 2023.  All other bidding instructions to 

remain the same.    
 
Item 2.   A Geo Fabric shall be installed per attached 1/A-2 drawing and specification at all courts.   
 
Request for Bids:  
 
Drawings:    
 
Item 1.  Geo Fabric Detail  
 
RFI’s:   

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4 




